
Fare Integration Task Force

Meeting Agenda

375 Beale Street, Suite 

800

San Francisco, CA 94105

Members:

Michael Hursh, Chair Denis Mulligan, Vice Chair

April Chan, Michelle Bouchard, Bill Churchill, Carolyn M. 

Gonot,

Daryl Halls, Beth Kranda, Therese W. McMillan, Kate Miller,

Robert Powers, Jeffrey Tumlin, and Christy Wegener

REMOTE2:15 PMMonday, January 23, 2023

In light of Governor Newsom’s State of Emergency declaration regarding COVID 19 and in

accordance with the recently signed Assembly Bill 361 allowing remote meetings, this meeting

will be accessible via webcast, teleconference, and Zoom for all participants.

A Zoom panelist link for meeting participants will be sent separately to Task Force Members.

The meeting webcast will be available at http://mtc.ca.gov/whats happening/meetings

Members of the public are encouraged to participate remotely via Zoom at the following link or

phone number. Board Members and members of the public participating by Zoom wishing to

speak should use the “raise hand” feature or dial *9. When called upon, unmute yourself or

dial *6. In order to get the full Zoom experience, please make sure your application is up to

date.

Attendee Link: https://bayareametro.zoom.us/j/88531041876

Join by Telephone Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location) US:

+1 408 638 0968 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 312 626 6799

or +1 646 876 9923 or +1 301 715 8592 or 877 853 5247 (Toll Free) or 888 788 0099 (Toll Free)

Webinar ID: 885 3104 1876

International numbers available: https://bayareametro.zoom.us/u/kbFM1o6WdR

Detailed instructions on participating via Zoom are available at:

https://bayareametro.zoom.us/u/keF6DXG0Ji

https://mtc.ca.gov/how provide public comment board meeting zoom

Members of the public may participate by phone or Zoom or may submit comments by email at

info@bayareametro.gov by 5:00 p.m. the day before the scheduled meeting date. Please

include the committee or board meeting name and agenda item number in the subject line.

Due to the current circumstances there may be limited opportunity to address comments

during the meeting. All comments received will be submitted into the record.



January 23, 2023Fare Integration Task Force

1.  Call Meeting to Order / Roll Call / Confirm Quorum

Quorum: A quorum of this committee shall be a majority of its regular voting members 

(7).

2.  Chair’s Introduction / Remarks   Hursh

3.  Consent Calendar

Approval of the Minutes from the October 17, 2022 Meeting22-17103a.

Task Force ApprovalAction:

3a_2022-10-17_Fare_Integration_Task_Force_Meeting_Minutes_DraftAttachments:

4.   Information

Overview of Proposed Transfer Discount Policy Pilot and Update on 

Clipper BayPass Pilot

The project management team will present for Task Force review and 

comments a proposed model for an 18-24 month pilot of the proposed 

inter-agency transfer policy as well as an update on the Clipper BayPass 

Pilot and its upcoming second phase focused on private employers.

22-17114a.

InformationAction:

William Bacon (MTC) and Michael Eiseman (BART)Presenter:

04a Update on Clipper® BayPass and Transfer Discount Policy

04a Presentation

Attachments:

5.  Public Comment/Other Business

Task Force Members and members of the public participating by Zoom wishing to speak 

should use the “raise hand” feature or dial *9. When called upon, unmute yourself or dial 

*6.

6.  Adjournment / Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Fare Integration Task Force will be held at a time and location to 

be duly noticed.



January 23, 2023Fare Integration Task Force

Accessibility and Title VI: MTC provides services/accommodations upon request to persons with 

disabilities and individuals who are limited-English proficient who wish to address Commission matters. 

For accommodations or translations assistance, please call 415.778.6757 or 415.778.6769 for 

TDD/TTY. We require three working days' notice to accommodate your request.

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to comment on agenda items at Committee meetings 

by completing a request-to-speak card (available from staff) and passing it to the Committee secretary.  
Public comment may be limited by any of the procedures set forth in Section 3.09 of MTC's Procedures 
Manual (Resolution No. 1058, Revised) if, in the chair's judgment, it is necessary to maintain the orderly 
flow of business.

Meeting Conduct: If this meeting is willfully interrupted or disrupted by one or more persons 

rendering orderly conduct of the meeting unfeasible, the Chair may order the removal of individuals who 
are willfully disrupting the meeting.  Such individuals may be arrested.  If order cannot be restored by 
such removal, the members of the Committee may direct that the meeting room be cleared (except for 
representatives of the press or other news media not participating in the disturbance), and the session 
may continue.

Record of Meeting: Committee meetings are recorded.  Copies of recordings are available at a 

nominal charge, or recordings may be listened to at MTC offices by appointment. Audiocasts are 
maintained on MTC's Web site (mtc.ca.gov) for public review for at least one year.

Attachments are sent to Committee members, key staff and others as appropriate. Copies will be 
available at the meeting.

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Committee. Actions recommended 
by staff are subject to change by the Committee.

Acceso y el Titulo VI: La MTC puede proveer asistencia/facilitar la comunicación a las personas 

discapacitadas y los individuos con conocimiento limitado del inglés quienes quieran dirigirse a la 
Comisión. Para solicitar asistencia, por favor llame al número 415.778.6757 o al 415.778.6769 para 
TDD/TTY. Requerimos que solicite asistencia con tres días hábiles de anticipación para poderle 
proveer asistencia.



375 Beale Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94105Metropolitan Transportation

Commission

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #:  Version: 122-1710 Name:

Status:Type: Minutes Consent

File created: In control:10/25/2022 Fare Integration Task Force

On agenda: Final action:1/23/2023

Title: Approval of the Minutes from the October 17, 2022 Meeting

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 3a_2022-10-17_Fare_Integration_Task_Force_Meeting_Minutes_Draft

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

Subject:
Approval of the Minutes from the October 17, 2022 Meeting

Recommended Action:
Task Force Approval

Attachments:

Metropolitan Transportation Commission Printed on 1/19/2023Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://mtc.legistar.com:443/View.ashx?M=F&ID=11587735&GUID=E9FA16FB-1FDC-41BF-BAFB-62D33B50522F


375 Beale Street, Suite 

800

San Francisco, CA 94105

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Fare Integration Task Force

Members:

Michael Hursh, Chair Denis Mulligan, Vice Chair

Michelle Bouchard, Bill Churchill, Tamara Edwards,

Carolyn M. Gonot, Daryl Halls, Beth Kranda, Carter Mau,

Therese W. McMillan, Kate Miller, Robert Powers,

and Jeffrey Tumlin

1:00 PMMonday, October 17, 2022

1.  Call Meeting to Order / Roll Call / Confirm Quorum

Chair Hursh, Task Force Member  Halls, Task Force Member  McMillan, Task 

Force Member  Miller, Vice Chair Mulligan, Task Force Member  Powers, Task 

Force Member  Tumlin, Task Force Member  Kranda, Task Force Member  Mau, 

Task Force Member  Gonot, Task Force Member  Churchill, and Task Force 

Member  Edwards

Present: 12 - 

Task Force Member  BouchardAbsent: 1 - 

April Chan acted as a delegate and voting member of the Board in place of Carter Mau. Actions noted

below as “Mau” were taken by Chan.

2.  Chair’s Introduction / Remarks - Hursh

3.  Consent Calendar

Upon the motion by Member Kranda and second by Member Tumlin, the Consent 

Calendar was unanimously approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Chair Hursh, Task Force Member  Halls, Task Force Member  McMillan, Task 

Force Member  Miller, Vice Chair Mulligan, Task Force Member  Powers, Task 

Force Member  Tumlin, Task Force Member  Kranda, Task Force Member  Gonot, 

Task Force Member  Churchill and Task Force Member  Edwards

11 - 

Absent: Task Force Member  Bouchard1 - 

Abstain: Task Force Member  Mau1 - 

3a. 22-1380 Approval of the Minutes from the August 15, 2022 Meeting

Action: Task Force Approval

3a.Minutes from the August 15, 2022 MeetingAttachments:

Page 1 Printed on 10/20/2022

http://mtc.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24637
http://mtc.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7351b4e2-519f-4655-a468-23f7ce7562bd.pdf


October 17, 2022Fare Integration Task Force

4.  Information

4a. 22-1382 Update on Clipper BayPass and Review of Proposed Transfer Discount 

Policy

The project management team will present a status update on the launch of 

the Clipper BayPass program. The Task Force will also be asked to review 

and provide comments and questions on a draft of the proposed transfer 

discount policy. A presentation highlighting key policy considerations and 

possible next steps will also be shared by the project management team.

Action: Information

Presenter: William Bacon (MTC) and Michael Eiseman (BART)

04a_Update on Clipper® BayPass/ Rev. of Proposed Transfer 

Discount Policy

04ai_Draft No-Cost & Reduced Cost Transfer Policy Proposal

04aii_Presentation

Attachments:

The following individuals spoke on this Item:

Wendi Kallins, Policy Advisory Council and Member of TTAP Council;

Adina Levin, Policy Advisory Council and Transformation Action Plan; 

Richard Hedges;

Aleta Dupree;

Liz Ames, BART Director;

Brenda Amaral, Manager, Parking &amp; Alternative Transportation 

Services CSUEB;

Tawney Warren;

Ian Griffiths, Seamless Bay Area; and

Randi Kinman, Policy Advisory Council and Trustee-WVMCCD.

5.  Public Comment / Other Business

6.  Adjournment / Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Fare Integration Task Force will be held at a time and

location to be duly noticed.

Page 2 Printed on 10/20/2022

http://mtc.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24639
http://mtc.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4dc9fa58-1a44-4e95-9d43-ce9483445209.pdf
http://mtc.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e32e0e08-82bf-4456-a29b-71905222306b.pdf
http://mtc.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=efdaf716-7d50-4b32-916f-6145f8139435.pdf


375 Beale Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94105Metropolitan Transportation

Commission

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #:  Version: 122-1711 Name:

Status:Type: Report Informational

File created: In control:10/25/2022 Fare Integration Task Force

On agenda: Final action:1/23/2023

Title: Overview of Proposed Transfer Discount Policy Pilot and Update on Clipper BayPass Pilot
The project management team will present for Task Force review and comments a proposed model
for an 18-24 month pilot of the proposed inter-agency transfer policy as well as an update on the
Clipper BayPass Pilot and its upcoming second phase focused on private employers.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 04a Update on Clipper® BayPass and Transfer Discount Policy

04a Presentation

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

Subject:
Overview of Proposed Transfer Discount Policy Pilot and Update on Clipper BayPass Pilot

The project management team will present for Task Force review and comments a proposed model

for an 18-24 month pilot of the proposed inter-agency transfer policy as well as

an update on the Clipper BayPass Pilot and its upcoming second phase focused

on private employers.

Presenter:

William Bacon (MTC) and Michael Eiseman (BART)

Recommended Action:
Information

Attachments:

Metropolitan Transportation Commission Printed on 1/19/2023Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://mtc.legistar.com:443/View.ashx?M=F&ID=11587737&GUID=17BC779F-9A57-478C-8C9C-8C7173A9DDA1
http://mtc.legistar.com:443/View.ashx?M=F&ID=11587738&GUID=CB6F5290-2F42-4569-9F1D-8E3B0902ABA7


J:\COMMITTE\Clipper Executive Board\Subcommittee\Fare Integration Task Force\2023\2023_01_23\04a_Update on Clipper® 

BayPass and Review of Proposed Transfer Discount Policy.docx 

 

 

Clipper® Executive Board Fare Integration Task Force 
 

January 23, 2023 Agenda Item 4a 

Overview of Proposed Transfer Discount Policy Pilot and Update on 
Clipper BayPass Pilot 

Subject: 

The project management team will present for Task Force review and comments a proposed 

model for an 18-24 month pilot of the proposed inter-agency transfer policy as well as an update 

on the Clipper BayPass Pilot and its upcoming second phase focused on private employers.  

Background: 

The project team has significantly advanced the development of a “no-cost/reduced cost” inter-

agency transfer policy. At today’s meeting the project team will present an updated proposal for 

an 18-24 month pilot that has been informed by extensive discussion and feedback with transit 

agency staff, leadership, and stakeholders.  

Since the last Task Force meeting in October 2022, the project team has continued to manage the 

delivery and operations of the Clipper® BayPass pilot program. So far at the four participating 

educational institutions and 12 MidPen Housing affordable housing properties nearly 1 million 

trips have been taken by participats.  

Recommendations: 

Information. 

Attachments: 

• Presentation slides 

 

_________________________________________ 

      Michael Eiseman, Co-Project Manager, BART 
 

_________________________________________ 

      William Bacon, Co-Project Manager, MTC 



Fare Integration Task Force
Item 4a - Overview of Proposed Transfer Discount Policy Pilot and Update on Clipper BayPass Pilot
January 23, 2023

1

M
TC

M
TCM

TC



Overview

2

Focus of Today’s Discussion: 

1) To brief the Task Force on the Transfer Policy 
Pilot and seek feedback on the proposed 
funding model

2) Provide an Update on the Clipper BayPass Pilot

Je
re

m
y 

M
en

zi
es

, S
FM

TA



Background

3



“No-cost / Reduced Cost Transfers”
“Implement no-cost and reduced cost transfers for transit 

users transferring between different transit agencies 
beginning in 2023, coinciding with the rollout of the Next 

Generation Clipper® system/Clipper® 2.”

4

Bay Area Transit Fare Policy Vision Statement
Adopted by Fare Integration Task Force, November 15, 2021

• Given the delay to summer 2024 in the rollout of the 
Next Gen Clipper system the project team and Clipper 
staff have explored options to deliver this action in the 
C1 system and have determined it is not technically 
feasible while still prioritizing Next Gen Clipper 
delivery

• The team recommends that the focus should remain on 
delivery of transfer policy changes in the Next Gen 
Clipper system.



“No-cost / Reduced Cost Transfers”

5

“When you make a trip that requires 
transferring between transit agencies, pay 

the full fare on just the first agency you use. 

Any transfer to another agency within two 
hours of the first boarding is discounted up to 

a limit of $2.50 per transfer”. 



“No-cost / Reduced Cost Transfers”
Principles to Guide Rollout

6

1. Deployment with the Next Generation Clipper system

2. Goal is an 18-month pilot deployment at all operators on Clipper, with an automatic 
extension to 24 months if sufficient funding is available. 

3. Financial model that mitigates or eliminates financial risk to transit operators during 
pilot with use of $22 million in Transit Transformation Action Plan funding set aside 
by MTC 

4. Title VI analysis will shape final details

5. Task Force and agency governing board approval will be needed in order to proceed 



Timeline

7



Winter-Early Spring 2023

Task Force review of policy 
proposal and financial approach, 
possible action to endorse

Spring 2023

Finalize transfer discount amounts 
for inclusion in Clipper 2 system

Draft inter-agency MOU
Begin Title VI Analysis

Summer 2023

Complete inter-agency MOU

MTC Commission approves 
funding allocation from Blue 
Ribbon implementation funds

Fall/Winter 2023

Transit agency boards approve 
Title VI, MOU, and/or transfer 
policy changes

Spring 2024

Customer education/ information 
campaign about new transfer 
policy and Clipper 2

Summer 2024

Clipper 2 account-based system 
launch with no-cost and reduced 
cost inter-agency transfer policy

Begin evaluation work on new 
transfer policy

Steps to Deliver a Transfer Policy Pilot 
Path to Launch with Next Generation Clipper - Updated Schedule

8



Title VI

9



10

Proposed Title VI Approach for 
Transfer Policy Pilot

Conduct an equity analysis at the regional level prior to seeking 
transit agency governing board approval in late 2023. As this is a 
fare reduction, pilot is not anticipated to present significant issues 
from a Title VI perspective.

MTC is proposed to lead the preparation of the Title VI analysis, but 
will work in close collaboration with transit operator civil rights 
staff and under guidance from the FTA.

Note that each operator governing board retains the responsibility 
for complying with all Title VI requirements

Ji
m

 M
au

re
r



Funding Model

11



12

Funding Model 
Considerations

• Fare Coordination/Integration Study (FCIS) 
found forgone revenue of $28 million for 
one year (in 2019-20 $), but offset with $6 
million of new fare revenue from new trips, 
for a net impact of $22 million of foregone 
revenue based on pre-pandemic ridership

• MTC identified $22.5 million to support this 
policy through the Transit Transformation 
Action Plan funding plan



13

Funding Model Considerations, cont.

Drivers of current estimate

• Inflation/time lag from FCIS data - FY 2018-19 vs. FY 2024-25

• Simplified/customer-friendly policy adjustments - pay the full fare on just the first agency you use

• Projected ridership growth from pandemic era lows when Transformation Action Plan was developed

$15 million
FY 2024-25

$16 million
FY 2025-26

Estimate of gross foregone revenue

$30 million
Over 24 months

+ =



14

Funding Model Considerations, cont.

MTC makes up-front allocation based on % of 2019 fare revenue (same approach used for Clipper 
BayPass Phase 1 Pilot) with a top-up at end of year 1 and year 2 based on adjusted foregone 
revenue

Adjusted foregone revenue calculation:
a) Every operator responsible for first $0.50 discount on each transfer (i.e., status quo for 

SFMTA/AC Transit, new contribution expected from BART)

b) Remaining foregone revenue calculated using actual trips

c) An estimate of the increase in fare revenue generated by the Transfer Policy Pilot  is 
deducted from foregone revenue. The project team estimates new trips generated using the 
following assumption: 

For each agency, % increase in transfer trips, in excess of the growth of non-transfer trips, is 
considered evidence of new trips generated

Step 1

Step 2

Proposed method for distributing the $22.5 million Transfer Policy Pilot budget



Estimated Annualized Adjusted Foregone Revenue

Agency or Clipper 
Agency Group

FY24/25 Estimate FY25/26 Estimate Percent of Total

AC Transit $                  1.8 $                    1.9 12%
BART $                  7.4 $                    8.2 51%
Caltrain $                  0.8 $                    0.9 6%
Corridor 101 $                  0.0 $                    0.0 0%
East Bay $                  0.3 $                    0.4 2%
Golden Gate Ferry $                  0.1 $                    0.1 1%
Golden Gate Transit $                  0.2 $                    0.2 1%
Napa Solano $                  0.2 $                    0.2 1%
SamTrans $                  0.5 $                    0.5 3%
SF Muni $                  2.7 $                    2.9 19%
SMART $                  0.0 $                    0.0 0%
Sonoma $                  0.0 $                    0.0 0%
Union City $                  0.0 $                    0.0 0%
VTA $                  0.3 $                    0.3 2%
WETA $                  0.1 $                    0.1 1%
Total $                14.6 $                  15.8 100%
(In millions of $)



Transfer Policy Pilot

The period of time that this initial funding can cover will 
depend upon the rate of growth in ridership and transfer 
activity, but is estimated to be 15-21 months.  

Scenario Estimated Runway (months)

Slow Growth in Transfers 21

Moderate Growth in Transfers 18

High Growth in Transfers 15

Estimated “Runway” for $22.5 million Transformation Action 
Plan funding based on rate of growth in transfer activity



17

Funding Model Considerations

1. Agencies sign MOU that expresses intent to participate in an 
18-month pilot with an automatic extension to a total of 
24 months if sufficient funding is available. 

2. Checkpoint after first year to assess status of funding; “off-
ramp” available at that time

3. Transit operators + MTC continue to seek to identify 
additional funds (if needed) to sustain pilot for at least 24 
months

4. Agencies continue to prioritize joint state/federal advocacy 
to sustain transit operations after FY 2024/2025 fiscal cliff



Recap: Next Steps for Transit Policy Pilot

18

• March 2023 Transformation Action Plan 
Subcommittee (stakeholder advisory body)
• Provide briefing to TAP Subcommittee members on 

proposed approach

• March 2023 Task Force Meeting
• Seek Task Force approval of Transfer Policy Pilot 

approach and direct staff to draft MOU 



Update

19



Phase 1 Pilot Status Update

20

Clipper Operator Total by Operator
(*rounded)

AC Transit 8,992 2,499 817 335,517 347,800 

BART 95,394 14,484 1,811 112,571 224,300 

Caltrain 3,786 4,102 171 1,201 9,300 

Corridor 101 <50 <50 11,643 <50 11,600 

East Bay 967 114 67 795 1,900 

Golden Gate Ferry 200 113 957 281 1,600 

Golden Gate Transit 1,336 190 4,119 883 6,500 

Napa Solano 429 <50 <50 163 600 

SamTrans 23,502 462 163 571 24,700 

SF Muni 142,000 2,578 2,830 22,750 170,200 

SMART <50 <50 8,949 <50 9,000 

Sonoma <50 <50                4,599 <50 4,600 

Union City 103 95 <50 <50              200 

VTA 1,233 93,641 274 1,172 96,300 

WETA 1,634 <50 <50 469 2,200 

Total by Institution (rounded) 279,600 118,300 36,500 476,500 911,000 

Clipper BayPass Pilot Tips – Preliminary Data 8/15/2022 to 12/29/2022 

Source: Clipper data
Note: Some data is rounded to protect customer privacy on trip pairs with limited ridership. 

30,000 students and residents enrolled in BayPass to date
Nearly 1 million trips taken with Clipper BayPass since launch



21

Phase 2 Pilot Update

Piloting a prepaid unlimited transit pass covering all operators for 10+ 
employers/TMAs/property managers

Initial Pricing Approach – Guiding Principles:
1. Incremental & phased approach –Aiming to set a time-limited, initial price for first few 

partners to gather data and be able to refine later pricing offerings

2. Revenue neutral / ridership positive

3. Balancing employer & operator risks - recognizing need to balance willingness to pay for a 
new product with risk to operators of foregone revenue

4. Flexible offerings - Open to a few options for pricing (pay by trip with a cap, or a set rate) 
depending on employer interest



22

Phase 2 – Employer Outreach and Selection
Guiding Principles

1. Targeted and incremental to test initial pilot pricing – a more comprehensive 
outreach process will be used for later phases of recruitment

2. Focused on reaching a diverse range of employers – varying by types of industries, 
employer sizes, and geographic locations

3. Prioritizes equity - to ensure we’re reaching employers beyond traditional office 
settings



23

Phase 2 – Timeline

Additional Work Underway
• Conducting research with peer cities/regions 
• Developing employer outreach materials 
• Initial employer exploratory discussions
• Refining general approach to pilot pricing
• Drafting approach for methodology for revenue distribution 

Launch first 2-3 employer 
partners by summer 2023

8+ additional employer 
partners on a rolling basis 



24

Questions


	legistar.com
	Meeting Agenda
	Legislation Details (With Text) - 22-1710
	Meeting Minutes
	Legislation Details (With Text) - 22-1711
	04a Update on Clipper® BayPass and Transfer Discount Policy
	Clipper® Executive Board Fare Integration Task Force
	Overview of Proposed Transfer Discount Policy Pilot and Update on
	Clipper BayPass Pilot
	Subject:
	The project management team will present for Task Force review and comments a proposed model for an 18-24 month pilot of the proposed inter-agency transfer policy as well as an update on the Clipper BayPass Pilot and its upcoming second phase focused ...
	Background:
	Recommendations:
	Attachments:



	04a Presentation
	Fare Integration Task Force�Item 4a - Overview of Proposed Transfer Discount Policy Pilot and Update on Clipper BayPass Pilot�January 23, 2023�
	Overview
	Background
	“No-cost / Reduced Cost Transfers”
	“No-cost / Reduced Cost Transfers”
	“No-cost / Reduced Cost Transfers”�Principles to Guide Rollout
	Timeline
	Steps to Deliver a Transfer Policy Pilot Path to Launch with Next Generation Clipper - Updated Schedule
	Title VI
	Proposed Title VI Approach for Transfer Policy Pilot
	Funding Model
	Funding Model Considerations
	Funding Model Considerations, cont.
	Funding Model Considerations, cont.
	Estimated Annualized Adjusted Foregone Revenue
	Transfer Policy Pilot
	Funding Model Considerations
	Recap: Next Steps for Transit Policy Pilot
	�Update
	Phase 1 Pilot Status Update
	Phase 2 Pilot Update
	Phase 2 – Employer Outreach and Selection�Guiding Principles�
	Phase 2 – Timeline
	Questions



